

# SHERFIELD ON LODDON NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN WORKING PARTY

FRIDAY 28<sup>th</sup> JULY 2017

Breach Lane Chapel 10.00am

## MINUTES

Present: John Darker, Bryan Jenkins, Pamela Darker (Minutes), Ian Wilson,  
Anna Scott

- 1 Apologies Venetia Rowland
- 2 The Minutes of the last meeting were approved.
- 3 Robyn had provided a very good map of footpaths and cycle paths which AS had included in the Plan.
- 4 The latest amendments to both the NDP and Annex were approved and these documents would be finalised by AS and PD. All the NDP documents would be sent to the Clerk at the beginning of the following week with a request that they be approved and adopted by the PC meeting on 8<sup>th</sup> August for Submission to BDBC, Regulation 15.
- 5 PD would ask Ed Rehill for further clarification about the process of Regulation 15 and the 6-week consultation period.
- 6 It was proposed to hold a couple more Open Meetings, including one on a Friday evening in the Liddell Hall if possible. Another A5 leaflet would be produced for delivery to every household informing them of the consultation and inviting further responses.
- 7 PD would work out an approximate cost for additional printing of the new documents, leaflet, banners and posters and add this to the request to the PC for their agreement to allocate a sum for this process on 8<sup>th</sup> August.
- 8 Next meeting 15 August at 9.30am in Breach Lane Chapel. Tbc.